
May 8, 2025

RE: Radio Frequency Compliance 

American Tower Site ID: 21274 / Spout Springs NC1
AT& Site ID: SINC006548

To Whom It May Concern, 

Please be advised that AT&T’s Wireless Telecommunication Facility will be operated and maintained per all 
applicable FCC rules and regulation regarding radio frequency emissions and interference. If there is any interference 
with public safety communications, AT&T shall utilize procedures set forth by the FCC to remedy the situation. In the 
event that interference is discovered, and AT&T is at fault, they agree to reimburse the county for any associated 
costs incurred while resolving said interference.  

Regards, 

Rena’ Burdick 
American Tower Corporation  
Project Manager, Site Development 




